APPENDIX

B INDIGENOUS
CONSULTATION



Shams, Aniqa

From: Kelly, Mary K

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2016 2:19 PM

To: Bell, Trevor (MOECC)

Cc: Young, Rob

Subject: City of Brampton - Area 47 Class EA - Aboriginal Consultation
Attachments: 15-11-12 Sent Notice of Commencement Arterial R5.pdf

Good afternoon Trevor,

As a follow-up to our ongoing discussions on identifying the list of potentially interested Aboriginal groups, we would
like to request that the MOECC’s Aboriginal Advisor consider the following list of Aboriginal groups for the Arterial Roads
within Highway 427 Industrial Secondary Plan Area

(Area 47) Class EAs (City of Brampton).

. Mississaugas of the New Credit First Nation

o Six Nations of the Grand River

. Haudenosaunee Development Institute

. Métis Nation of Ontario (including CC to local chapter)

The project (Notice of Commencement attached) involves to Class EAs covering the following areas:

o Location 1: Part A
- North-South Arterial (Arterial A2), a new north-south arterial roadway from Mayfield Road to Major
Mackenzie Drive/Regional Road 50
- Coleraine Drive from Arterial A2 to Mayfield Road including possible realignment at Arterial A2 west of
Regional Road 50
o Location 2: Part B
- East-West (E-W) Arterial, a new east-west minor arterial roadway from The Gore Road to Arterial A2
- Clarkway Drive from Castlemore Road to Mayfield Road.
- Countryside Drive from west of Clarkway Drive to Regional Road 50 including possible realignment at
Regional Road 50

The potential effects from the proposed project will depend on the results of the Transportation and Traffic Study. If
that study confirms road widening and the development of new roads there may be potential effects that will need to
be mitigated. This may include effects on:

. Private property owners as a result of road widening or proposed road alignments (such as property
purchase or changes to access)

. Heritage properties and cultural heritage landscapes

. Environmental features including land-based and water-based environments

If you should have any questions or comments please do not hesitate to contact. And again, thank-you for your
continued support with this process.

Cheers, Mary

Mary Kathryn Kelly B.Sc.
Senior Consultant - Human Environment, Amec Foster Wheeler Environment & Infrastructure



Shams, Aniqa

From: Noordhof, Jake (MOECC) <jake.noordhof@ontario.ca>

Sent: Monday, April 4, 2016 4:11 PM

To: Kelly, Mary K

Cc: Bell, Trevor (MOECC); Young, Rob

Subject: RE: City of Brampton - Area 47 Class EA - Aboriginal Consultation Follow-up
Hi Mary K.

For starters, all of the Aboriginal organizations should be removed from the consultation list.
Consultation is to occur with individual Aboriginal communities who are the rights holders.

| recommend that the following Aboriginal communities and organization be notified of this project:

Mississaugas of the New Credit First Nation
Alderville First Nation

Curve Lake First Nation

Hiawatha First Nation

Mississaugas of Scugog First Nation

Métis Nation of Ontario

e Credit River Métis Council

Please let me know if you would like to discuss.

Jake

From: Kelly, Mary K [mailto:mary.k.kelly@amecfw.com]

Sent: March-29-16 11:45 AM

To: Noordhof, Jake (MOECC)

Cc: Bell, Trevor (MOECC); Young, Rob

Subject: City of Brampton - Area 47 Class EA - Aboriginal Consultation Follow-up

Hi Jake,

Thanks for our discussion regarding the longer list of Aboriginal groups that may have an interest in the Area 47 project
for the City of Brampton. We provided a short list of potentially interested Aboriginal groups to Trevor Bell on March 14
for your review(see attached email, which included Six Nations of the Grand River, Mississaugas of the New Credit First
Nation, Haudenosaunee Development Institute, and Métis Nation of Ontario). The longer list that we would like to seek
further guidance on is below.

e Aboriginal organizations
o Association of Iroquois & Allied Indians
o Founding First Nation Circle
o Peel Aboriginal Network
o Union of Ontario Indians
o First Nations
o Alderville First Nation
o Beausoleil First Nation



o Chippewas of Georgina Island
o Chippewas of Rama First Nation
o Curve Lake First Nation
o Hiawatha First Nation
o Mississaugas of Scugog Island First Nation
o Moose Deer Point First Nation
o Métis
o Credit River Métis Council

If you should have any questions please do not hesitate to contact us.

Cheers, Mary

Mary Kathryn Kelly B.Sc.

Senior Consultant - Human Environment, Amec Foster Wheeler Environment & Infrastructure
T/M +1 (705)-493-9393

mary.k.kelly@amecfw.com amecfw.com
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This message is the property of Amec Foster Wheeler plc and/or its subsidiaries and/or affiliates and is intended only for the named
recipient(s). Its contents (including any attachments) may be confidential, legally privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure by
law. Unauthorised use, copying, distribution or disclosure of any of it may be unlawful and is strictly prohibited. We assume no
responsibility to persons other than the intended named recipient(s) and do not accept liability for any errors or omissions which are a
result of email transmission. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply email to the sender and
confirm that the original message and any attachments and copies have been destroyed and deleted from your system. This disclaimer
applies to any and all messages originating from us and set out above. If you do not wish to receive future unsolicited commercial
electronic messages from us, please forward this email to: unsubscribe@amecfw.com and include “Unsubscribe” in the subject
line. If applicable, you will continue to receive invoices, project communications and similar factual, non-commercial electronic
communications.

Please click http://amecfw.com/email-disclaimer for notices and company information in relation to emails originating in the UK, Italy or
France.




CATEGORY AGENCY FIRST NAME | SECOND POSITION ADDRESS 1 Address 2 City Province | Postal Code
NAME

First Nation |Haudenosaunee Development Institure Hazel Hill 16 Sunrise Court, Suite 407 P.O.Box 714 |Ohsweken |ON NOA 1MO0
First Nation |Mississauga of the New Credit First Nation |Fawn Sault 6 First Line Rd. R.R. #6 Hagersville  |ON NOA 1HO
First Nation |Métis Nation of Ontario Aly N. Alibhai Director 75 Sherbourne Street, Suite 311 Toronto ON M5A 2P9
First Nation |Six Nations of the Grand River G.Ava Hill Chief 2498 Chiefswood Road P.O. Box 5000 |Ohsweken |ON NOA 1MO
First Nation |Curve Lake First Nation Phyllis Williams  [Chief 22 Winookeedaa Road Curve Lake |ON KOL 1RO
First Nation |Curve Lake First Nation Melissa D 22 Winookeedaa Road Curve Lake |ON KOL 1RO
First Nation |Hiawatha First Nation Greg Cowie Chief 123 Paudash Street Hiawatha ON K9J OE6
First Nation |Mississaugas of Scugog Island First Nation |Kelly LaRocca |Chief 22521 Island Road Port Perry  |ON L9L 1B6
First Nation |Aldervile First Nation Jim Bob Marsden |Chief 11696 2nd Line Road P.O. Box 46 Aldervile ON KOK 2X0
First Nation |Aldervile First Nation S Anderson 11696 2nd Line Road P.O. Box 46 Aldervile ON KOK 2X0
First Nation |Hiawatha First Nation Tom Cowie Community Consultation Wor|123 Paudash Street Hiawatha ON K9J OE6




Oke, Jessalyn

From: Kelly, Mary K

Sent: March-23-16 2:10 PM

To: alya@metisnation.org

Cc: Parajuli, Bishnu; Sinke, David; Young, Rob

Subject: Brampton - Area 47 Class EAs

Attachments: 16-03-23_Aread7LettertoMNO.pdf; 16-03-23_Area 47_ProjectSummary_final.pdf; Aread7

_Notice of Commencement.pdf

Good afternoon Mr. Alibhai,

The City of Brampton is undertaking two Class Environmental Assessments (Schedule C) to address transportation
capacity needs in northeast section of the City. The study will assess arterial roads within the Highway 427 Industrial
Secondary Plan Area (Area 47).

Please find attached the letter from the City as well as summary of the Project and the Notice of Commencement.

The City would welcome the opportunity to meet and discuss the Project with the Métis Nation of Ontario to better
understand your interests and participation expectations.

| will follow-up with you next week to further discuss. Please do not hesitate to contact us should you have any
questions or comments.

Cheers, Mary

Mary Kathryn Kelly B.Sc.

Senior Consultant - Human Environment, Amec Foster Wheeler Environment & Infrastructure
T/IM +1 (705)-493-9393

mary.k.kelly@amecfw.com amecfw.com
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ponca Flower Cify Public Works
March 23, 2016
Aly N. Alibhai Email: alya@ metisnation.org

Director, Lands, Resources and Consultations
Métis Nation of Ontario

75 Sherbourne Street, Suite 311

Toronto, ON

MSA 2P9

Dear Mr, Alibhai:
Re: Arterial Roads within Highway 427 Industrial Secondary Plan Area Schedule ‘C’

Class Environmental Assessments
File: EA10-SP47-111

To address transportation capacity needs due to growth, the City of Brampton Is undertaking
two Municipal Schedule ‘C' Class Environmental Assessments (Class EAs) for the Arterial
Roads within Highway 427 Industrial Secondary Plan Area (Area 47) in Brampton. These two
Class EAs will cover the following roads:

Part A

* North-South Arterial (Arterial A2), a new north-south arterial roadway from Mayfield Road
to Major Mackenzie Drive/Regional Road 50

¢ Coleraine Drive from Arterial A2 to Mayfield Road including possible realignment at
Arterial A2 west of Regional Road 50

Part B

« East-West (E-W) Arterial, a new east-west minor arterial roadway from The Gore Road
to Arterial A2
e Clarkway Drive from Castiemore Road to Mayfield Road

« Countryside Drive from west of Clarkway Drive to Regional Road 50 including possible
realignment at Regional Road 50

The City has retained Amec Foster Wheeler Environment & Infrastructure (Amec Foster
Wheeler) to undertake these Class EAs.

The City has received direction from the Provincial Crown that the Métis Nation of Ontario may
have an Interest in learning more about the project. The City is committed to involving
stakeholders and Aboriginal communities in the project. The Provincial Crown has delegated
the procedural aspects of the Duty to Consult to the City. For information, the City has attached

The Carporason of The Gty of Bramplon
2 Welangton Street West, Brampton, ON L&Y 4R2 (3-H



a project summary and the Notice of Commencement, Please feel free to share this information
within your community as you feel appropriate.

We are interested in understanding any interests or questions that the Métis Nation of Ontario
may have about this proposed project and if there is a potential for the project to affect
Aboriginal and treaty rights. We would also be interested to know if there are any sites of
cultural significance to your community. The City would welcome the opportunity to meet with
your community to provide more information about the project and discuss any interests or
questions you may have.

Woe will contact you by telephone in the near future to determine your interest in a meeting.
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concems.

Sincerely,

Bishnu Parajuli, M.A.Sc., P.Eng.
Senior Project Engineer

Infrastructure Planning Section

Tel: 905-874-3644, Fax: 905-874-2505
bishnu.parajuli@brampton.ca

.G David Sinke, Amec Foster Wheeler

Enclosures: Project Information Sheet
Notice of Commencement



Arterial Roads within Highway 427
Industrial Secondary Plan Area
(Area 47) Schedule ‘C’ Class EA,
City of Brampton

A Class EA is a

Project Description

decision-making and
planning process that

The City of Brampton is growing and in order to address transportation identifies potential
capacity needs in the area, the City is considering different ways to address effects of projects,
this need. Recognizing that planning needs to occur before road construction ~ such as road

can start, the City is conducting two Class Environmental Assessments improvements, so that
(Class EAs). Amec Foster Wheeler Environment & Infrastructure is the they can be managed

consultant hired to complete the Class EA work.

prior to implementation

Location 1: Part A
e North-South Arterial (Arterial A2), a new north-south
arterial roadway from Mayfield Road to Major Mackenzie
Drive/Regional Road (RR) 50
e Coleraine Drive from Arterial A2 to Mayfield Road
including possible realignment at Arterial A2 west of
RR 50
Location 2: Part B
e East-West (E-W) Arterial, a new east-west minor arterial
roadway from The Gore Road to Arterial A2
e Clarkway Drive from Castlemore Road to Mayfield Road
e Countryside Drive from west of Clarkway Drive to RR 50
including possible realignment at RR 50
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Class Environmental Assessment

The Secondary Plan Area 47 Transportation Master Plan
completed by the City of Brampton in 2013 completed Phases |
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and Il of the Class EA process, identifying a preliminary preferred rdad
network. As part of the current studies, the preferred road network will be
confirmed based on more detailed analysis. The purpose of these Class EA

studies is to:

e confirm the recommended road improvements

e identify alternative designs

e identify potential effects and evaluate the alternatives

e confirm and finalize a preferred solution

e evaluate alternatives and identify the preferred improvement

plan

Environment & Infrastructure

amecfw.com Page 1 of 2



The first step in this process is to develop an understanding of the current

(baseline) conditions in the study area and develop a forecast of future traffic

growth. Once baseline conditions and future traffic levels are known,
alternatives to meet the future growth demand will be developed.

The Class EA planning process helps identify potential effects of proposed
projects, Each proposed altemative is assessed against baseline conditions
to determine the potential effects, and where necessary, identify mitigation
measures. From these alternatives, a preferred alternative will be identified.

A key component of this study Is to consult with regulatory agencies,
stakeholders and Aboriginal groups.
Baseline Studies

Baseline studies are prepared to describe the current biological, human and
physical environment conditions. The following investigations will be
completed as part of this study.

Biological Environment Human Envirenment

Physical Environment

« Fishertes and « Archaeology
Aquatic bi + Build heritage
+ Species At Risk « Land use
+ Vegetation » Socig-economics
« Wildiife « Visual aesthetics /
landscape design

Potential Project-related Effects

Potential effects from the proposed project will depend on the results of the
Transportation and Traffic Study. If that study confirms road widening and
new road development there may be potential effects that will need to be
mitigated. This may include effects on:

« Private property owners as a result of road widening or proposed
road alignments (such as property purchase or changes to access)

« Heritage properties and cultural heritage landscapes

« Environmental features including land-based and water-based
environments

Schedule and Next Steps

« Fleld Studies, tentatively planned for spring and summer 2016

« Public Information Sessions, tentatively planned for fall 2016 and
spring 2017

« Environmental Study Report submission, tentatively planned for

late 2017 / early 2018
Additional Information

For more information about the City’s environmental assessments or this
project, visit:
hitp://www.brampton.ca/en/residents/Roads/engineering-
construction/Pages/environmental-assessments aspx

hitp.//maps brampton ca/maps/roadworks/SitePages/road-works-
details.aspx/2347/Highway-427-Industrial-Area-Arterial-Roads
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Contact Information

City of Brampton

Bishnu Parajuli, M.A.Sc,,
P.Eng.

Senior Project Engineer

8850 McLaughkn Road, Unit 2
Brampton, ON L&Y 5T1
905-874-2500

905-874-2505

bishnu. parajuli@brampton.ca

Amec Foster Wheeler
Environment & Infrastructure
David Sinke, P.Eng.
Consultant Project Manager
3215 North Service Road,
P.O, Box 220

Burlington, ON L7N 3G2
905-335-2353

david sinke@amectw.com

Emmonment & Indastrociure

Page 2012



NOTICE OF STUDY COMMENCEMENT

Municipal Class Environmental Assessment

Arterial Roads within Highway 427 Industrial Secondary Plan Area (Area 47)

The Study
The City of Brampton, in partnership with the Region of Peel, has
initiated two Schedule ‘C’ Municipal Class Environmental TOWN ([OF  CALEDON ||
Assessments (Class EAs) for the following roads (ref. Key Plan): J| waveELD RoAD ."“-‘"
Part A i, ."'-_ ,gf Vi
. North-South Arterial (Arterial A2), a new north-south arterial is fo
roadway from Mayfield Road to Major Mackenzie Il i i3 &
Drive/Regional Road 50. Ry IR DEE-'E—T_EL_.-:..
° Coleraine Drive from Arterial A2 to Mayfield Road including w ff“ §
possible realignment at Arterial A2 west of Regional Road 5 f:_"! 5 5
50. g g
Part B g ] | CITY OF
<> . i . w 7 ¢ Il VAUGHAN
o East-West (E-W) Arterial, a new east-west minor arterial |=[ ew grERLAL_!___./ ,
roadway from The Gore Road to Arterial A2. crvor |
. Clarkway Drive from Castlemore Road to Mayfield Road. BRAMPTON ’
. Countryside Drive from west of Clarkway Drive to Regional REGION OF PEELx
Road 50 including possible realignment at Regional Road 50. || L
|| CASTLEMORE RD [[™
In order to address transportation capacity needs in the area, a _____ LEGEND o aton /8
number of alternatives will be examined as part of the study || e—mum= rarr e suor corrioor Vsl Y
including the overall impacts of alternatives on the social, cultural || E=3 T OF SECONPATY PLAN ARER 7 ¥ ya

and natural environment.

The Process
The City of Brampton recently completed the Highway 427 Industrial Secondary Plan (Area 47) Transportation

Master Plan Study which fulfilled the requirements of Phases 1 and 2 of the Municipal Class EA process. The City
is proceeding with Phases 3 and 4 of the Municipal Class EA process as part of this study. This notice marks the
start of this Class EA Study, which will review and confirm the solutions recommended by the Transportation
Master Plan Study in consultation with regulatory agencies, and the public. The study is being carried out in
accordance with the planning and design process for Schedule ‘C’ projects as outlined in the Municipal Class
Environmental Assessment (October 2000, as amended in 2007 and 2011), which is approved under the Ontario

Environmental Assessment Act

Consultation with stakeholders (public and agencies) is a key component of the study. At least two Public
Information Centres (PICs) will be held to discuss issues related to the project, including alternative solutions,
evaluation criteria, environmental impacts and mitigation measures. PIC dates and details will be advertised as the
study progresses. Upon completion of the study, Environmental Study Reports (ESRs) will be prepared and made

available for public review and comment.

Comments Invited
If you have any questions or comments regarding the study, or wish to be added to the study mailing list, please

contact either of the following project team members:

David Sinke, P.Eng.

Consultant Project Manager
Amec Foster Wheeler
Environment & Infrastructure

3215 North Service Road
Burlington, ON L7R 3G2

Tel : 905.335.2353

Fax : 905.335.1414

Toll Free ;: 1.866.751.2353

E-mail : david.sinke@amecfw.com

Bishnu Parajuli, M.A.Sc., P.Eng.
Senior Project Engineer

Public Works

City of Brampton

8850 McLaughlin Road, Unit 2,
Brampton, ON L6Y 5T1

Tel : 905.874.2500

Fax : 905.874.2505

E-mail : bishnu.parajuli@brampton.ca

Information will be collected in accordance with the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. With the
exception of personal information, all comments will become part of the public record.



To: Kelly, Mary K <mary.k.kelly@amec.com>; Bishnu.Parajuli@brampton.ca; Sinke, David <David.Sinke@amec.com>;
Megan DeVries <Megan.DeVries@newcreditfirstnation.com>; Quentin Lewis
<Quentin.Lewis@newcreditfirstnation.com>; Young, Rob <rob.young@amec.com>

Subject: Area 47 Class EAs Discussion with Mississaugas of the New Credit

Hello everyone,

Please be aware tomorrow's meeting is cancelled and will be rescheduled. I apologize for any inconvenience.

Sincerely

Fawn

Organizer: Kelly, Mary K

When: 10:00 AM - 12:00 PM April 20, 2016

Subject: Area 47 Class EAs Discussion with Mississaugas of the New Credit
Location: 6 First Line Rd., R.R. #6, Hagersville, ON

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

\/

A
dmec

foster
wheeler

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

Please click http://amecfw.com/email-disclaimer for notices and company information in relation to emails originating in the UK, ltaly or
France.

Please review the City of Brampton e-mail disclaimer statement at:
www.brampton.ca/en/Info-Centre/Pages/Privacy-Statement.aspx




Oke, Jessalyn

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good afternoon Chief LaRocca,

Kelly, Mary K

April-22-16 1:19 PM

klarocca@scugodfirstnation.com; consultation@scugogfirstnation.com

Parajuli, Bishnu; Bobb, Compton; Sinke, David; Young, Rob

Brampton - Area 47 Class EAs

16-04-20_Area4d7LettertoMSIFN.pdf; 16-03-23_Area 47_ProjectSummary_final.pdf;
Aread7_Notice of Commencement.pdf

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

| will follow-up with the Mississaugas of Scugog Island First Nation in the coming weeks to further discuss. Please do not
hesitate to contact us should you have any questions or comments.

Cheers, Mary

Mary Kathryn Kelly B.Sc.

Senior Consultant - Human Environment, Amec Foster Wheeler Environment & Infrastructure

T/M +1 (705)-493-9393

mary.k.kelly@amecfw.com amecfw.com
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wompinca FlOWeT City Public Works
April 20, 2016
Chief Kelly LaRocca Email: klarocca @ scugogfirstnation.com

Mississaugas of Scugog !sland First Nation
22521 Island Read
Port Perry, ON L9L 1B6

Dear Chief LaRocca:
Re: Arterial Roads within Highway 427 Industrial Secondary Plan Area Schedule ‘C’

Class Environmental Assessments
File: EA10-SP47-111

To address transportation capacity needs due to growth, the City of Brampton is undertaking
two Municipal Schedule ‘C’ Class Environmental Assessments (Class EAs) for the Arterial
Roads within Highway 427 Industrial Secondary Plan Area (Area 47) in Brampton. These two
Class EAs will cover the following roads:

Part A
¢ North-South Arterial (Arterial A2), a new north-south arterial roadway from Mayfield Road
to Major Mackenzie Drive/Regional Road 50.

« Coleraine Drive from Arterial A2 to Mayfield Road including possible realignment at
Arterial A2 west of Regional Road 50.

PartB
o East-West (E-W) Arterial, a new east-west minor arterial roadway from The Gore Road
to Arterial A2.
» Clarkway Drive from Castlemore Road to Mayfield Road.
» Countryside Drive from west of Clarkway Drive to Regional Road 50 including possible
realignment at Regional Road 50.

The City has retained Amec Foster Wheeler Environment & Infrastructure (Amec Foster
Wheeler) to underntake these Class EAs.

The City has received direction from the Provincial Crown that Mississaugas of Scugog Island
First Nation may have an interest in leaming more about the project. The City is committed to
involving stakeholders and Aboriginal communities in the project. The Provincial Crown has
delegated the procedural aspects of the Duty to Consult to the City. For information, the City
has attached a project summary and the Notice of Commencement, Please feel free to share
this information within your community as you feel appropriate.

Tha Corporatian of The City of Bramplon
2 Wellington Street West, Brampton, ON LEY 4R2 (311



We are interested in understanding any interests or questions that Mississaugas of Scugog
Island First Nation may have about this proposed project and if there is a potential for the
project to affect Aboriginal and treaty rights. We would also be interested to know if there are
any sites of cultural significance to your community, The City would weicome the opportunity to
have a discussion with your community to provide more information about the project and
discuss any interests or questions you may have.

We will contact you by telephone in the near future to determine your interest.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concems,

Sincerely,

Bishnu Parajuli, M.A.Sc., P.Eng.
Senior Project Engineer
City of Brampton

Cc:  David Sinke, Amec Foster Wheeler
Dave Mowat, Community Consultation Specialist (consultation @ scugogfirstnation.com)
Monica Sanford, Community Consultation Administrative Assistant

(consultation @scugogfirstnation.com)

Encl: Project Information Sheet
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

\

“w

foster
wheeler

amec

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

Sent: April-22-16 1:18 PM

To: jbmarsden@alderville.ca; sanderson@alderville.ca

Cc: Parajuli, Bishnu; Bobb, Compton; Sinke, David; Young, Rob

Subject: Brampton - Area 47 Class EAs

Attachments: 16-04-20_Area47LettertoAFN.pdf; 16-03-23_Area 47_ProjectSummary_final.pdf; Aread47

_Notice of Commencement.pdf

Good afternoon Chief Marsden,

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

| will follow-up with the Alderville First Nation in the coming weeks to further discuss. Please do not hesitate to contact
us should you have any questions or comments.

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

Chief Jim Bob Marsden Email; jpmarsden@ alderville.ca

Aldervile First Nation
11696 2nd Line Road, P.O. Box 46
Alderville, ON KOK 2X0

Dear Chief Marsden:

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
two Municipal Schedule 'C’' Class Environmental Assessments (Class EAs) for the Arterial
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

» Coleraine Drive from Arterial A2 to Mayfield Road including possible realignment at
Arterial A2 west of Regional Road 50.

» East-West (E-W) Arterial, a new east-west minor arterial roadway from The Gore Road
to Arterial A2,

» Clarkway Drive from Castlemore Road to Mayfield Road.

+ Countryside Drive from west of Clarkway Drive to Regional Road 50 including possible
realignment at Regional Road 50.

The City has retained Amec Foster Wheeler Environment & Infrastructure (Amec Foster
Wheeler) to undertake these Class EAs.

The City has received direction from the Provincial Crown that Alderville First Nation may have
an interest in learning more about the project. The City is committed to involving stakeholders
and Aboriginal communities in the project. The Provincial Crown has delegated the procedural
aspects of the Duty to Consult to the City. For information, the City has attached a project
summary and the Notice of Commencement. Please feel free to share this information within
your community as you feel appropriate.

The Comparatian of The City of Brampion

2 Wellinglon Street West, Brampton, ON L6Y 4Rz [RSCRAL



We are interested in understanding any interests or questions that Alderville First Nation may
have about this proposed project and if there is a potential for the project to affect Aboriginal
and treaty rights. We would also be interested to know if there are any sites of cultural
significance to your community. The City would welcome the opportunity to have a discussion
with your community to provide more information about the project and discuss any interests or
questions you may have.

Woe will contact you by telephone in the near future to determine your interest.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any guestions or concems.

Sincerely,

Bishnu Parajuli, M.A.Sc., P.Eng.
Senior Project Engineer
City of Brampton

Cc: David Sinke, Amec Foster Wheeler
Sky Anderson, Consultation Clerical Support (sanderson @ alderville.ca)

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 1:52 PM

To: ‘Tom Cowie'

Cc: '‘Bobb, Compton'; Parajuli, Bishnu; Sinke, David; Young, Rob
Subject: RE: CEA 427 Industrial Secondary Plan Area

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good afternoon Tom,

Many thanks for your quick response regarding the City of Brampton’s project. We will ensure that Hiawatha First
Nation is kept informed about the project and provide details regarding any environmental impacts. Similarly, we will
contact Hiawatha First Nation should any archaeological artifacts be found and share final archaeological reports (with
maps provided in a GIS accessible format).

If you should have any comments or questions please do not hesitate to contact us.

Cheers, Mary

From: Tom Cowie [mailto:tcowie@hiawathafn.ca]
Sent: April-26-16 9:51 AM

To: Kelly, Mary K <mary.k.kelly@amec.com>
Subject: Re: CEA 427 Industrial Secondary Plan Area

Ahniin Mary K. Kelly,
Attached is our letter of response to this project.
Miigwech

Tom Cowie
Community Consultation Worker

Hiawatha First Nation
123 Paudash Street
Hiawatha, ON K9J OE6
705-295-7773
705-295-7131 (fax)
tcowie@hiawathafn.ca

"We, the Mississaugi of Hiawatha First Nation, are a vibrant, proud, independent and healthy
people balanced in the richness of our Culture and Traditional way of life"




From: Kelly, Mary K

Sent: April-26-16 1:54 PM

To: Oke, Jessalyn

Subject: FW: CEA 427 Industrial Secondary Plan Area
Attachments: City of Brampton.doc

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

"We, the Mississaugi of Hiawatha First Nation, are a vibrant, proud, independent
and healthy people balanced in the richness of our Culture and Traditional way of life"




HIAWATHA FIRST NATION Chief: Greg Cowie
123 Paudash Street

Hiawatha. ON K9J OE6 Councillor: Kirk Edwards
! Councillor: Lorne Paudash
Councillor: Trisha Shearer
Councillor: Art Vowles
Coundilor: Katie Wilson

April 26, 2016

Dear Mary Kathryn Kelly:

Thank you for the information you sent to Hiawatha First Nation regarding 2 CEA (Schedule C)
regarding arterial roads within the Highway 427 Industrial Secondary Plan Area (Area 47)
which is being proposed within Hiawatha First Nation’s Traditional and Treaty Territories.
Hiawatha First Nation appreciates that the City of Brampton and Amec Foster Wheeler
Environment & Infrastructure recognizes the importance of First Nations Consultation and that
your office is conforming to the requirements within the Duty to Consult Process. The
correspondence Hiawatha First Nation has received is not considered meaningful consultation
but rather information sharing.

As per the Hiawatha First Nation Consultation Protocol, your proposed project is deemed to
have little, if any, impact on Hiawatha First Nation’s traditional territory and/or rights. Please
keep us apprised of any updates, archaeological findings, and/or of any environmental
impacts, should they occur. Hiawatha First Nation requests you contact us if archaeological
artifacts are found as we require our trained archaeological liaisons be present at the
archaeological sites during the assessments. We also ask that you forward any archaeological
reports to Hiawatha First Nation as they are completed. Any maps pertaining to the project
should be sent to Hiawatha First Nation in a shape file.

Hiawatha First Nation reserves the right to provide additional comment should further
development result in additional potential impact on our traditional territory and rights. Please
be aware that while we request to be kept appraised throughout all phases of this project, we
may not always have representation at all stakeholders meetings.

Further correspondence may be directed to my attention at the mailing address above or the e-
mail address below.

Sincerely,
Tom Cowie tcowie@hiawathafn.ca
Core Consultation Worker Tele:  (705) 295-7773

Hiawatha First Nation Fax: (705) 295-7131



From: Kelly, Mary K

Sent: April-26-16 1:54 PM

To: Oke, Jessalyn

Subject: FW: CEA 427 Industrial Secondary Plan Area
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: Kelly, Mary K

Sent: April-26-16 1:52 PM

To: 'Tom Cowie' <tcowie@hiawathafn.ca>

Cc: 'Bobb, Compton' <Compton.Bobb@brampton.ca>; Parajuli, Bishnu <Bishnu.Parajuli@brampton.ca>;
Sinke, David <david.sinke@amec.com>; Young, Rob <rob.young@amec.com>

Subject: RE: CEA 427 Industrial Secondary Plan Area

Good afternoon Tom,

Many thanks for your quick response regarding the City of Brampton’s project. We will ensure that
Hiawatha First Nation is kept informed about the project and provide details regarding any
environmental impacts. Similarly, we will contact Hiawatha First Nation should any archaeological
artifacts be found and share final archaeological reports (with maps provided in a GIS accessible format).

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

To: avahill@sixnations.ca; jthomas@sixnations.ca

Cc: Parajuli, Bishnu; Sinke, David; Young, Rob

Subject: Brampton - Area 47 Class EAs

Attachments: 16-03-23_Area4d7LettertoSNGR.pdf; 16-03-23_Area 47_ProjectSummary_final.pdf;

Aread7_Notice of Commencement.pdf

Good afternoon Chief Hill,

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

The City would welcome the opportunity to meet and discuss the Project with the Six Nations of the Grand River to
better understand your interests and participation expectations.

| will follow-up with your consultation office next week to further discuss. Please do not hesitate to contact us should
you have any questions or comments.

Cheers, Mary

Mary Kathryn Kelly B.Sc.

Senior Consultant - Human Environment, Amec Foster Wheeler Environment & Infrastructure
T/IM +1 (705)-493-9393

mary.k.kelly@amecfw.com amecfw.com




BRAM PTO N Planning and .
W,.m Flower C'Y mﬁﬁvmﬁt“"’ Services
March 23, 2016

Chief G. Ava Hill Email: avahill@sixnations.ca
Six Nations of the Grand River

2498 Chiefswood Road

P. O. Box 5000

Ohsweken, ON

NOA 1MO

Dear Chief Hill:
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
two Municipal Schedule ‘'C’ Class Environmental Assessments (Class EAs) for the Arterial
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

* Coleraine Drive from Arterial A2 to Mayfield Road including possible realignment at
Arterial A2 west of Regional Road 50

« East-West (E-W) Arterial, a new east-west minor arterial roadway from The Gore Road
to Arterial A2
» Clarkway Drive from Castlemore Road to Mayfield Road

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

The City has received direction from the Provincial Crown that the Six Nations of the Grand
River may have an interest in leaming more about the project. The City is committed to
involving stakeholders and Aboeriginal communities in the project. The Provincial Crown has
delegated the procedural aspects of the Duty to Censult to the City. For information, the City

Tha Corporation of Tha City of Bramplon
2 Weiington Street West, Brampton, ON L&Y 4R2 (311



has attached a project summary and the Notice of Commencement, Please feel free to share
this information within your community as you feel appropriate.

We are interested in understanding any interests or questions that the Six Nations of the Grand
River may have about this proposed project and if there is a potential for the project to affect
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

We will contact you by telephone in the near future to determine your interest in a meeting.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

0

Bishnu Parajuli, M.A.Sc., P.Eng.
Senior Project Engineer

Infrastructure Planning Section

Tel: 905-874-3644, Fax: 905-874-2505
bishnu.parajuli @ brampton.ca

c.C. David Sinke, Amec Foster Wheeler

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

Sent: March-23-16 2:09 PM

To: hdi2@bellnet.ca

Cc: Parajuli, Bishnu; Sinke, David; Young, Rob

Subject: Brampton - Area 47 Class EAs

Attachments: 16-03-23_Area4d7LettertoHDILpdf; 16-03-23_Area 47_ProjectSummary_final.pdf; Area47

_Notice of Commencement.pdf

Good afternoon Ms. Hill,

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

The City would welcome the opportunity to meet and discuss the Project with the Haudenosaunee Development
Institute to better understand your interests and participation expectations. We would like to propose a meeting date
of Wednesday, April 20, 2016.

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




B RAM PTO N rr::r:::"gc:::li Services

bmmlcn « Flower (l'y Public Works

March 23, 2016

Ms. Hazel Hill Email: hdi2 @ belinet.ca
Haudenosaunee Development Institute

16 Sunrise Court, Suite 407

P.O.Box 714

Ohsweken, ON

NOA 1MO

Dear Ms. Hill:
Re: Arterial Roads within Highway 427 Industrial Secondary Plan Area Schedule ‘C’

Class Environmental Assessments
File: EA10-SP47-111

To address fransportation capacity needs due to growth, the City of Brampton is undertaking
two Municipal Schedule ‘'C' Class Environmental Assessments (Class EAs) for the Arterial
Roads within Highway 427 Industrial Secondary Plan Area (Area 47) in Brampton. These two
Class EAs will cover the following roads:

Part A

« North-South Arterial (Arterial A2), a new north-south arterial roadway from Mayfield Road
to Major Mackenzie Drive/Regional Road 50

* Coleraine Drive from Arterial A2 to Mayfield Road including possible realignment at
Arterial A2 west of Regional Road 50

Part B

e East-West (E-W) Arterial, a new east-west minor arterlal roadway from The Gore Road
to Arterial A2
Clarkway Drive from Castlemore Road to Mayfield Road

« Countryside Drive from west of Clarkway Drive to Reglional Road 50 including possibie
realignment at Regional Read 50

The City has retained Amec Foster Wheeler Environment & Infrastructure (Amec Foster
Wheeler) to undertake these Class EAs.

The City has received direction from the Provincial Crown that the Haudenosaunee
Development Institute may have an interest in leaming more about the project. The City is
committed to involving stakeholders and Aboriginal communities in the project. The Provincial
Crown has delegated the procedural aspects of the Duty to Consult to the City, For information,
the City has attached a project summary and the Notice of Commencement. Please feel free to
share this information within your community as you feel appropriate.

The Corporation of The City of Brampion
2 Wellington Streat West. Brampton, ON L&Y 4R2 (311



We are interested in understanding any interests or questions that the Haudenosaunee
Development Institute may have about this proposed project and if there is a potential for the
project to affect Aboriginal and treaty rights. We would also be interested to know if there are
any sites of cultural significance to your community. The City would welcome the opportunity to
meet with your community to provide more information about the project and discuss any
interests or questions you may have.

We will contact you by telephone in the near future to determine your interest in a meeting.
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

hass

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

To: Fawn.Sault@newcreditfirstnation.com

Cc: Parajuli, Bishnu; Sinke, David; Young, Rob

Subject: Brampton - Area 47 Class EAs

Attachments: 16-03-23_Area47LettertoMNCFN.pdf; 16-03-23_Area 47_ProjectSummary_final.pdf;

Aread7_Notice of Commencement.pdf

Good afternoon Fawn,

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

The City would welcome the opportunity to meet and discuss the Project with the Mississaugas of the New Credit First
Nation to better understand your interests and participation expectations. We would like to propose a meeting date of
Wednesday, April 20, 2016.

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

Ms. Fawn Sauit Emaill: fawn.Sault@ newcreditfirstnation.com
Consultation Manager

Mississauga of the New Credit First Nation

6 First Line Rd., R.R. #6

Hagersville, ON

NOA 1HO

Dear Ms. Sault:
Re: Arterial Roads within Highway 427 Industrial Secondary Plan Area Schedule ‘'C’

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

o Coleraine Drive from Arterial A2 to Mayfield Road including possible realignment at
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

The City has received direction from the Provincial Crown that the Mississauga of the New
Credit First Nation may have an interest in leaming more about the project, The City is
committed to involving stakeholders and Aboriginal communities in the project. The Provincial
Crown has delegated the procedural aspects of the Duty to Consult to the City. For information,

The Corporation of The City of Bramplon
2 Waellington Street West, Brampton. ON L6Y 4R2  [RECR



the City has attached a project summary and the Notice of Commencement. Please feel free to
share this information within your community as you feel appropriate.

We are interested in understanding any interests or questions that the Mississauga of the New
Credit First Nation may have about this proposed project and if there is a potential for the
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
Please do not hesitate to contact me If you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

Bishnu Parajuli, M.A.Sc., P.Eng.
Senior Project Engineer

Infrastructure Planning Section

Tel: 905-874-3644, Fax: 905-874-2505
bishnu.parajuli@brampton.ca

C.C. David Sinke, Amec Foster Wheeler

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

Sent: April-01-16 3:01 PM

To: jthomas@sixnations.ca

Cc: Parajuli, Bishnu; Young, Rob
Subject: RE: Brampton - Area 47 Class EAs
Hi Joanne,

| left you a message earlier this week to discuss this Project for the City of Brampton. We wanted to follow-up with you
to see if you have had a chance to review the information provided and determine if Six Nations of the Grand River has
interests in the Project that should be considered in our Project planning.

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you have any questions or comments.

Cheers, Mary

From: Kelly, Mary K

Sent: March-23-16 2:10 PM

To: 'avahill@sixnations.ca' <avahill@sixnations.ca>; 'jthomas@sixnations.ca' <jthomas@sixnations.ca>
Cc: 'Parajuli, Bishnu' <Bishnu.Parajuli@brampton.ca>; Sinke, David <david.sinke@amec.com>; Young, Rob
<rob.young@amec.com>

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

Sent: April-01-16 2:58 PM

To: alya@metisnation.org

Cc: Parajuli, Bishnu; Young, Rob
Subject: RE: Brampton - Area 47 Class EAs

Good afternoon Mr. Alibhai,

We wanted to follow-up with the Métis Nation of Ontario (MNO) to see if you have had a chance to review the
information provided and determine if the MINO has interests in the Project that should be considered in our Project
planning.

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you have any questions or comments.

Cheers, Mary

From: Kelly, Mary K

Sent: March-23-16 2:10 PM

To: 'alya@metisnation.org' <alya@metisnation.org>

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

Sent: April-22-16 1:19 PM

To: PhyllisW@curvelake.ca; MelissaD@curvelake.ca

Cc: Parajuli, Bishnu; Bobb, Compton; Sinke, David; Young, Rob

Subject: Brampton - Area 47 Class EAs

Attachments: 16-04-20_Area47LettertoCLFN.pdf; 16-03-23_Area 47_ProjectSummary_final.pdf; Area47

_Notice of Commencement.pdf

Good afternoon Chief Williams,

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

| will follow-up with the Curve Lake First Nation in the coming weeks to further discuss. Please do not hesitate to
contact us should you have any questions or comments.

Cheers, Mary

Mary Kathryn Kelly B.Sc.

Senior Consultant - Human Environment, Amec Foster Wheeler Environment & Infrastructure
T/IM +1 (705)-493-9393

mary.k.kelly@amecfw.com amecfw.com
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bromptor <o Flower (iiy Public Works

April 20, 2016

Chief Phyllis Williams Email: PhyllisW @curvelake.ca
Curve Lake First Nation

22 Winookeedaa Road

Curve Lake, ON KOL 1R0
Dear Chief Williams:
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
two Municipal Schedule 'C' Class Environmental Assessments (Class EAs) for the Arterial
Roads within Highway 427 Industrial Secondary Plan Area (Area 47) in Brampton, These two
Class EAs will cover the following roads:

Part A

« North-South Arterial (Arterial A2), a new north-south arterlal roadway from Mayfield Road
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

* Clarkway Drive from Castiemore Road to Mayfield Road.

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

The City has received direction from the Provincial Crown that Curve Lake First Nation may
have an interest in leaming more about the project. The City is committed to involving
stakeholders and Aboriginal communities in the project. The Provincial Crown has delegated
the procedural aspects of the Duty to Consult to the City. For information, the City has attached
a project summary and the Notice of Commencement, Please feel free to share this information
within your community as you feel appropnate.

The Corpocaban of The Coy of Bramplon
2 Wellington Street West, Srampton, ON LeY 4R2 RSl



We are Interested in understanding any interests or questions that Curve Lake First Nation may
have about this proposed project and if there is a potential for the project to affect Aberiginal
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

i ,'! -
@,&

Bishnu Parajuli, M.A.Sc., P.Eng.
Senior Project Engineer
City of Brampton

Cc: David Sinke, Amec Foster Wheeler
Melissa Dokis, Lands Resource Consultation Liaison (MelissaD @ curvelake.ca)

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

To: chiefcowie@hiawathafn.ca

Cc: Parajuli, Bishnu; Bobb, Compton; Sinke, David; Young, Rob

Subject: Brampton - Area 47 Class EAs

Attachments: 16-04-20_Area4d7LettertoHFN.pdf; 16-03-23_Area 47_ProjectSummary_final.pdf; Area47

_Notice of Commencement.pdf

Good afternoon Chief Cowie,

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

| will follow-up with the Hiawatha First Nation in the coming weeks to further discuss. Please do not hesitate to contact
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
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wompionca FlOwer City Public Works

April 20, 2016

Chief Greg Cowie Email: chiefcowie @ hiawathafn.ca
Hiawatha First Nation

123 Paudash Street

Hiawatha, ON K9J OE6
Dear Chief Cowie:
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
» North-South Arterial (Arterial A2), a new north-south arterial roadway from Mayfield Road
to Major Mackenzie Drive/Regional Road 50.
« Coleraine Drive from Arterial A2 to Mayfield Road including possible realignment at
Arterial A2 west of Regional Road 50.

= East-West (E-W) Anterial, a new east-west minor arterial roadway from The Gore Road
to Arterial A2.

* Clarkway Drive from Castlemore Road to Mayfield Road,

* Countryside Drive from west of Clarkway Drive to Regional Road 50 including possible
realignment at Regional Road 50.

The City has retained Amec Foster Wheeler Environment & Infrastructure (Amec Foster
Wheeler) to undertake these Class EAs.

The City has received direction from the Provincial Crown that Hiawatha First Nation may have
an interest in leaming more about the project. The City is committed to involving stakeholders
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

The Comoratian of The City of Brampion
2 Wellington Street West, Brampton, ON L6Y 4R2  [KICAR



We are interested in understanding any interests or questions that Hiawatha First Nation may
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

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concemns.

Sincerely,

Bishnu Parajuli, M.A.Sc., P.Eng.
Senior Project Engineer
City of Brampton

Cc: David Sinke, Amec Foster Wheeler

Encl: Project Information Sheet
Notice of Commencement



From: Kelly, Mary K

Sent: May-04-16 11:30 AM

To: Oke, Jessalyn

Subject: FW: Brampton - Area 47 Class EAs

Attachments: CLFN-consultationaccommodationstandards.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: Melissa Dokis [mailto:MelissaD@curvelake.ca]

Sent: May-04-16 9:45 AM

To: Kelly, Mary K <mary.k.kelly@amec.com>; Phyllis Williams <PhyllisW@curvelake.ca>

Cc: Parajuli, Bishnu <Bishnu.Parajuli@brampton.ca>; Bobb, Compton <Compton.Bobb@brampton.ca>;
Sinke, David <David.Sinke@amec.com>; Young, Rob <rob.young@amec.com>

Subject: RE: Brampton - Area 47 Class EAs

Good morning,
As discussed, attached is the Curve Lake First Nation Consultation and Accommodation Standards.

Miigwech,

Melissa Dokis

Lands and Resources Consultation Liaison
Curve Lake First Nation

Government Services Building

22 Winookeeda Street, Curve Lake, ON KOL 1RO
P: 705.657.8045 F: 705.657.8708

W: www.curvelakefirstnation.ca

[ P E: MelissaD@curvelake.ca

From: Kelly, Mary K [mailto:mary.k.kelly@amecfw.com]

Sent: April-22-16 1:19 PM

To: Phyllis Williams <PhyllisW @curvelake.ca>; Melissa Dokis <MelissaD@curvelake.ca>

Cc: Parajuli, Bishnu <Bishnu.Parajuli@brampton.ca>; Bobb, Compton <Compton.Bobb@brampton.ca>;
Sinke, David <david.sinke@amecfw.com>; Young, Rob <rob.young@amecfw.com>

Subject: Brampton - Area 47 Class EAs

Good afternoon Chief Williams,



The City of Brampton is undertaking two Class Environmental Assessments (Schedule C) to address
transportation capacity needs in northeast section of the City. The study will assess arterial roads within
the Highway 427 Industrial Secondary Plan Area (Area 47).

Please find attached the letter from the City as well as summary of the Project and the Notice of
Commencement.

| will follow-up with the Curve Lake First Nation in the coming weeks to further discuss. Please do not
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
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This message is the property of Amec Foster Wheeler plc and/or its subsidiaries and/or affiliates and is intended only
for the named recipient(s). Its contents (including any attachments) may be confidential, legally privileged or
otherwise protected from disclosure by law. Unauthorised use, copying, distribution or disclosure of any of it may be
unlawful and is strictly prohibited. We assume no responsibility to persons other than the intended named recipient(s)
and do not accept liability for any errors or omissions which are a result of email transmission. If you have received
this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply email to the sender and confirm that the original message
and any attachments and copies have been destroyed and deleted from your system. This disclaimer applies to any
and all messages originating from us and set out above. If you do not wish to receive future unsolicited commercial
electronic messages from us, please forward this email to: unsubscribe@amecfw.com and include

“Unsubscribe” in the subject line . If applicable, you will continue to receive invoices, project communications and
similar factual, non-commercial electronic communications.

Please click http://amecfw.com/email-disclaimer for notices and company information in relation to emails originating
in the UK, ltaly or France.




Oke, Jessalyn

From: Kelly, Mary K

Sent: May-26-16 12:01 PM

To: sanderson@alderville.ca

Cc: Parajuli, Bishnu; Bobb, Compton; Sinke, David; Young, Rob
Subject: RE: Brampton - Area 47 Class EAs

Good morning Ms. Anderson,

As a follow-up to our conversation this morning, | understand that Brampton is not in your community’s area. We will
make note of this for future projects.

Cheers, Mary

From: Kelly, Mary K

Sent: April-22-16 1:19 PM

To: jpbmarsden@alderville.ca; sanderson@alderville.ca

Cc: Parajuli, Bishnu <Bishnu.Parajuli@brampton.ca>; Bobb, Compton <Compton.Bobb@brampton.ca>; Sinke, David
<david.sinke@amec.com>; Young, Rob <rob.young@amec.com>

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

Sent: May-26-16 3:15 PM

To: jthomas@sixnations.ca

Cc: Parajuli, Bishnu; Sinke, David; Young, Rob; Bobb, Compton
Subject: RE: Brampton - Area 47 Class EAs

Good afternoon Joanne,

Thanks for the discussion this morning. We will keep Six Nations of the Grand River informed about the project as it
progresses, including advance notice of any further archaeological work (Stage 2 or higher). We will also share any Stage
1 archaeological assessments completed for the study area.

Should you have any comments or questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.

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

Sent: May-26-16 3:24 PM

To: dmowat@scugogfirstnation.com

Subject: FW: Brampton - Area 47 Class EAs

Attachments: 16-04-20_Area47LettertoMSIFN.pdf; 16-03-23_Area 47_ProjectSummary_final.pdf;

Aread7_Notice of Commencement.pdf

Good afternoon Mr. Mowat,

I am following up on this email that was sent to the Mississaugas of Scugog Island First Nation. | had left a message
regarding this on May 4, 2016. | would like to discuss your community’s interest in this project and how you would like
to be involved moving forward.

Please let me know if there is a time that we could discuss. Please note that there are two separate projects/proponents
for which I am following up with you on hence why you will likely see two similar emails from me.

Cheers, Mary

From: Kelly, Mary K

Sent: April-22-16 1:20 PM

To: klarocca@scugogfirstnation.com; consultation@scugogfirstnation.com

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




w B RAM PTO N :::rggzgc:‘:le Services

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

[l mmnnnnnn PART ‘A STUDY CORRIDOR /;{_’a\
!| w—— PART B STUDY CORRIZOR &

LEGEND
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f| 3 UMITOF SECONDARY PLAN AREA 47 |38

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



Shams, Anﬂ a

From: Kelly, Mary K

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2016 7:34 AM
To: Tracey L. General

Subject: RE: Peel Region & City of Brampton
Hi Tracey,

| look forward to meeting you as well,

Attending from the City will be Bishnu Parajull, and attending from Amec Foster Wheeler (the City's consultant) will be
myself with David Sinke and Rob Young.

Can you tell me who might be attending from HDI?

Cheers, Mary

From: Tracey L. Genera |
Sent: April-13-16 1:30 PM

To: Kelly, Mary K <mary.k kelly@amec.com>

Subject: Re: Peel Region & City of Brampton

Good Afternoon Mary:

Yes, the 26th 1s still available for 1 p.m. so I will schedule the Region of Peel for this time.
And also. I have April 18th for 1 p.m. scheduled for City of Brampton.

Look forward to meeting you!

Thank you!
Tracey

On 13-Apr-16, at 1:26 PM, Kelly, Mary K wrote:
By the Way, just to confirm the 26th would be for peel region and we would keep the 18th for
the city of Brampton.
On Apr 12, 2016, at 10:32 AM, Tracey L. General <traceyehdi@ gmail com> wrote!
Good Moming Mary:

I am sorry for the inconvenience but I thought both projects were taking place at
the same meeting. So I have no meeting scheduled for Apnl 13th but do have the
one scheduled for April 18th.

The next available date I have is April 25th at 10 am. or 1 p.m.

1



Again, [ am sorry for the inconvenience.

Thank you!

Tracey L. General

Administrative Assistant
Haudenosaunee Development Institute
16 Sunrise Court, Suite 600

P.O. Box 714

Ohsweken, ON

NOA 1M0

On 12-Apr-16, at 10:18 AM, Kelly, Mary K wrote:

Hi Tracey,
| am just back from vacation today. We have two meetings set:

e April 13 at 1pm with Peel Region
e April 18 at 1pm with the City of Brampton

Can you confirm?

Cheers, Mary

From: Tracey L. General |
Sent: April-05-16 11:42 AM

To: Kelly, Mary K <mary.k.kelly@amec.com>
Subject: Peel Region & City of Brampton

Good Morning Ms. Kelly:

I am just doing a follow up to see if the meeting is set for April 18,
2016.

Look forward to hearing from you!

Thank you!

Tracey L. General

Administrative Assistant
Haudenosaunee Development Institute
16 Sunrise Court, Suite 600

P.O. Box 714

Ohsweken, ON

NOA 1MO



Kelly, Mary K

From: Kelly, Mary K

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2016 12:00 PM
To: ‘Tracey L. General'

Subject: RE: HDI Application

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Thanks so much Tracey.

From: Tracey L. Genera

Sent: April-19-16 11:15 AM

To: Kelly, Mary K <mary.k.kelly@amec.com>
Subject: HDI Application

Good Morning:
RE: HDI Application

Please find attached the HDI Application Form.

Thank you!

Tracey L. General

Administrative Assistant
Haudenosaunee Development Institute
16 Sunrise Court, Suite 600

P.O.Box 714

Ohsweken, ON

NOA 1MO



Shams, Aniqa

From: Kelly, Mary K

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2016 1:18 PM
To: Fawn Sault

Cc: Megan DeVries

Subject: RE: Meetings

Good afternoon,
| hope you had a good sleep last night and are starting to feel better.

| have connected with the various groups to see what dates/times might work. Perhaps we could try making the
meetings 1.5 hours and scheduling back-to-back (such as 9 and 1030 am or 130 and 3pm) on Wednesday, April 27. Let
me know if these work for you and | will update the invites!

If not can you let me know what dates/times you and Megan have available over the next couple of weeks.
Cheers, Mary

PS. Based on Megan’s comments about food last week | made some treats to share but popped them into my Mom'’s
freezer and will bring them next time!

From: Fawn Sault [mailto:Fawn.Sault@newcreditfirstnation.com]
Sent: April-19-16 5:37 PM

To: Kelly, Mary K <mary.k.kelly@amec.com>

Cc: Megan DeVries <Megan.DeVries@newcreditfirstnation.com>
Subject: Re: Meetings

| know Mary, I'm so sorry. I've ended up sick and off for the week. I'll check the calendar tomorrow and see
what we can do.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Kelly, Mary K

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2016 5:31 PM
To: Fawn Sault

Cc: Megan DeVries

Subject: RE: Meetings

Thanks Fawn,
Sorry to hear about that — | was looking forward to seeing to the discussions!
Do you have any availability next week? Or the following week?

Cheers, Mary

From: Fawn Sault [mailto:Fawn.Sault@newcreditfirstnation.com]
Sent: April-19-16 5:15 PM



To: Kelly, Mary K <mary.k.kelly@amec.com>
Cc: Megan DeVries <Megan.DeVries@newcreditfirstnation.com>
Subject: Meetings

Hi Mary,

| am very sorry but | have to cancel our meetings this week and reschedule. | understand these projects are
wanting to move forward. If they plan on starting work before we've rescheduled please make them aware we
must have FLRs on site when they are doing anything which can be arranged with Megan. In the meantime
well get the meetings rescheduled.

Again Mary | am very sorry.

Thank you.
Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

\/

[\
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
Location: 6 First Line Rd., RR. #6, Hagersville, ON

Start: Thu 4/28/2016 9:00 AM

End: Thu 4/28/2016 10:30 AM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Kelly, Mary K

Required Attendees: Fawn Sault; Parajuli, Bishnu; Sinke, David

Optional Attendees: Duyvestyn, Chris; Megan DeVries; Quentin Lewis

Good afternoon Fawn,
Per our discussion this meeting will provide the City of Brampton an opportunity to introduce the Area 47 Class EAs.
Look forward to seeing you soon.

Cheers, Mary
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Minutes
Date: May 02, 2016
File #: TP115086
Meeting Date & Time: April 28, 2016, 9:00 — 10:30 a.m.
Meeting at: Mississaugas of the New Credit First Nation (MNCFN),
Department of Consultation and Accommodation Office,
Hagersville, Ontario
Subject: Area 47 Class Environmental Assessments
Attendees:
Fawn Sault (FS), MNCFN Compton Bobb (CB), City of Brampton
Megan DeVries (MD), MNCFN David Sinke (DS), Amec Foster Wheeler
Mary Kelly (MK), Amec Foster Wheeler
MATTERS DISCUSSED ACTION BY:

1. Introduction

Introductions were provided by each attendee. From the Mississaugas of
the New Credit First Nation (MNCFN) Megan DeVries (MD) is an
archaeologist and the Field Liaison Representative (FLR) coordinator and
Fawn Sault (FS) is the consultation manager. From the City of Brampton,
Compton Bobb (CB) is filling in for the City’s Project Manager, Bishnu
Parajuli. David Sinke (DS) is the Project Manager for the City’s consultant,
Amec Foster Wheeler. Mary Kelly (MK) is the consultant’s consultation
lead.

2. Historical Overview

FS provided a background on the Annishinaabe people as well as the
MNCEFN. In the area, prior to arrival of the French, the area included the
Huron, Petum (Tobacco) and Neutral. As the economic stimulus of the
fur trade brought the French, it also brought disease that devastated that
Annishinaabe people. There is a medicinal plant that is used to treat
small pox but it was over harvested and as a result there was a halt
placed on its harvest (it is also a plant that cannot be successfully
transplanted).

PLEASE NOTE: If there is any comment or amendment to be made to these meeting notes, they should be brought to the notice of
Amec Foster Wheeler within 24 hours of issue and confirmed in writing

3215 North Service Road
Burlington, Ontario L7N 3G2
Tel +1 905 335 2353

Fax +1 905 335-1414
amecfw.com



Continued...
Meeting Date: April 28, 2016

MATTERS DISCUSSED ACTION BY:

Thee Huron were pushed north and east as the Five Nations (Seneca,
Cayuga, Onondaga, Oneida, and Mohawk) took advantage of the
disease plagued Huron. The Annishinaabe people waited to see if Five
Nations would continue their push north and they did. As a result, the
Beaver Wars began through a military alliance of the three fires: Ojibwe,
Odawa, and Potawatomi. The three fires is represented on the MNCFN
logo. The wars were brutally effective and pushed the Five Nations back
across the lake. It is said that there 1000’s of canoes in the waterways
and Skull Island was named after the visual results of the war.

In 1700, a peace treaty was signed between the Mohawk and the
Mississaugas to put an end to the bloodshed. Intermarriages meant that
you cannot kill your family.

The Five Nations later (1720) became the Six Nations with the addition
of Tuscarora. FS said that around 1746 that it became the Seven
Nations with the addition of the Mississaugas but that an Elder identified
that it did not happen because the government did not ratify it.

The Huron and Seneca had large villages and stayed in place much
longer whereas the Mississaugas ‘lived lightly on the land’.

With the American Revolution (1775), the British were losing the fight
and with the support of Six Nations and loyalists they won. However,
they needed to provide these supporters a place to live. The Haldimand
Tract was given to them.

The Mississaugas were living along what is now known as the Credit
River. They were known as good business people and took care of each
other so that they always stood in good credit (hence the name).
However, the influx of settlers imposed on their way of life and they were
forced to relocate to the current reserve area. The Six Nations offered
the land; they later requested payment for the land.

The Government gave order to cause strife between the Six Nations and
the Mississaugas due to the power these Aboriginal groups held. There
was a clear discrepancy in the understanding of land — ownership vs.
sharing.

3. MNCFN DOCA

In January 2015, the MNCFN formed the Department of Consultation MNCEN to
and Accommodation (DOCA) to handle duty to consult requests. Prior to provide draft
this, there was no structure and handling requests was challenging. Mark agreement
LaForme is there director and aside from FS and MD there are five other (provided
staff (four of which were recently hired) including an office manager, two  April 29, 2016)
administrative assistants, a strategic advisor and specialist in Traditional

Knowledge/Land Use.

Page 2 of 4



Continued...
Meeting Date: April 28, 2016

MATTERS DISCUSSED ACTION BY:

MNCFN have two new claims:

1. March 2016, land claim for the Rouge Valley
2. May 2016 (anticipated), claim for the water, lands under the water
and floodplains within their Traditional Territory

FS handles the triage of over 100 request a week. As part of this triage
process, the MNCFN assesses the information into:

e Low level concern, such as small infrastructure and residential
development projects; and
e High level concern, such as pipelines, renewable energy, large
infrastructures project, or projects that are likely to impact
Aboriginal and treaty rights. These triggers may include work in or
near waterways/floodplains/wetlands, Species At Risk,
archaeology.
o Consultation expectations at this level include meetings,
capacity funding to review reports, and Impact Benefit
Agreements (IBAs) for large or long-term project.

Megan DeVries (MD) identified that the MNCFN’s main reason for
concern is that the project occurs within their traditional territory and
crosses the Credit River, which is the heart of their homeland.

The type of information that MNCFN seeks upfront is any existing
environmental (aquatic, terrestrial, plant, ecological, land classification)
or archaeological studies. There is also the expectation of participation
by FLR. Two monitors are always sent out for safety and security. For
archaeological work this includes all Stage 2, 3 and 4 work. The main
purpose for the presence of field liaison monitors is to have eyes on the
ground (otherwise they are unsure of the field work). The view is that if
boots are on the ground then the FLRs should be there. FLRs participate
alongside consultant. The proponent is expected to cover the costs of
the field monitors (rate, per diem, mileage) but that MNCFN has the
necessary insurance and WSIB coverage. The terms and contract
provide the details.

MNCFN goal is to sit down with municipalities to build relationships and
be part of the process for planning and development projects (such as
Official Plans and amendments, Class EAs). Notices are not
consultation.

Construction and post monitoring FLR participation is also expected for
large projects and/or where concerns are identified.

4. Project Details

DS provided an overview of project specifics through review of drawings  City to provide
of the Class EA study area. link to previous

Page 3 of 4



Continued...
Meeting Date: April 28, 2016

MATTERS DISCUSSED ACTION BY:

The project covers the last undeveloped area within the municipal
boundaries. It will provide transportation connections to the
future/proposed Highway 427 extension and GTA West. It is situated in
the Humber River Watershed.

The Secondary Plan for Area 47 (SP47) is an amendment to the Official
Plan and includes a Transportation Plan. The Class EA will look at road
improvements for Clarkway Road, Countryside Drive and Coleraine Road
as well as two new aerial roads (A2 and East-West). The current study
will confirm and refine the proposed configurations.

There are some wetlands in the area as identified on the land use map.
Some in-water work may involve the removal of fish barriers to enhance
the environment. DS identified that the team is consulting with the MNRF
and GRCA.

FS identified that they would like to be involved in the mitigation
enhancement effort.

The human and biophysical studies will proceed once permissions to
enter are acquired (likely May or June). The majority of the studies
(including archaeological and heritage) will focus on the corridors whereas
other (such as stormwater) will focus on the broader area.

The MESP was completed and send for review to the province

MD requested that any existing archaeological and environmental studies
be shared.

MD also requested the contact details for the developers in the study area.

MD requested the contacts for the archaeological and environment teams
to schedule participation.

If you notice any errors or omissions in this document,

studies,

including MESP

City to provide
contact details
for developers
in study area

City to provide
contact details
for consultant
environmental
and
archaeological
leads

City to include
MNCEFN in
enhancement
efforts

please advise ben.ricker@amec.com within two (2) days of the issuance of these minutes
Meeting Minutes prepared by:

Amec Foster Wheeler Environment & Infrastructure
A division of Amec Foster Wheeler Americas Limited

Per:  Mary Kathryn Kelly, B.Sc.
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Shams, Aniqa

From: Megan DeVries <Megan.DeVries@newcreditfirstnation.com>
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2016 1:26 PM

To: compton.bobb@brampton.ca

Cc: Fawn Sault; Kelly, Mary K; Mark LaForme

Subject: MNCEFN Contract for FLR Participation in Area 47 Class EA
Attachments: MNCFN Contract for FLR Participation.docx

Good afternoon, Compton!

Thank you for meeting with Fawn and | yesterday morning regarding the Area 47 Class EA project. | am writing to you as
a follow-up to that meeting. Please note that it is our policy at MNCFN that all consultation should be carried out directly
between the First Nation and the proponent, rather than through a consultant, but given her helpfulness, | have CC'd
Mary Kelly of AMEC Foster Wheeler.

| understand that for some proponents this can be unfamiliar territory. Therefore, please allow me to provide you with
some background:

Mississaugas of the New Credit First Nation [MNCFN] has formed a new Department of Consultation and
Accommodation, in order to respond to rapid and consistent development within its traditional territory. Both the
authorities who approve this development and the proponents who drive it have certain consultation responsibilities to
the First Nation, as a result of MNCFN’s Aboriginal and treaty rights and our continued interests and concerns regarding
the land. One of the ways we require proponents to engage with us is in providing transparency during the
environmental survey and archaeological assessment process. The best way to accomplish this is by having Field Liaison
Representatives on location while fieldwork is occurring, who can ensure that the First Nation’s special interests and
concerns are respected and considered during the fieldwork. The cultural and natural resources in question are part of
MNCFN’s traditional territory and heritage, and it is our responsibility to ensure their protection, on behalf of the
community.

Therefore, MNCFN insists that its Field Liaison Representatives (“FLRs”) are on site whenever any environmental or
archaeological fieldwork (Stages 2 through 4) is occurring within our traditional territory. Our preference is that the cost
for the participation of our FLRs is covered by the proponent, not the consultant, whom we view as having the ultimate
responsibility to consult with the First Nation.

Please also note that MNCFN requires two of its Field Liaison Representatives to be on location whenever fieldwork is
taking place within its traditional territory. The reason for this is so that FLRs can provide support and security for each
other in the field. This has become a requirement in light of uncommon, but unfortunate, occurrences when FLRs have
felt pressured or intimidated from external persons while at work locations. We ask that you would respect this request.

Therefore, please find attached the contract that covers MNCFN’s participation in this environmental and archaeological
work. The costs associated with this involvement reflect a number of expenses not visible at first glance: payment for
the Field Liaison Representatives themselves, operational costs for the department, and efforts to engage the
community to garner feedback on these projects. If you could please fill in the additional required information,
highlighted in yellow, and return to us a signed copy, that would be greatly appreciated. After we have received it, we
can execute the contract on our end and return the completed contract to you. Afterwards, | can arrange scheduling and
other fieldwork-related matters directly with AMEC Foster Wheeler, if you prefer.

For your information, the Federal Canada Treasury Board guidelines can be located at the following web addresses. For
2016, they are as follows:



Mileage ($0.53/km): http://www.njc-cnm.gc.ca/directive/travel-voyage/s-td-dv-a2-eng.php
Per Diem ($78.80 a day): http://www.njc-cnm.gc.ca/directive/travel-voyage/s-td-dv-a3-eng.php

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,
Megan.

Megan DeVries | Archaeological Coordinator | Department of Consultation and Accommodation (DOCA) |
Mississaugas of New Credit First Nation | 6 First Line Rd., R.R.#6 | Hagersville, ON. NOA-1HO | Ph: 905-768-4260 | Cell:
289-527-2763 | megan.devries@newcreditfirstnation.com | http://www.newcreditfirstnation.com

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you are not the
intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.
Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Mississaugas of the New
Credit First Nation.



Kelly, Mary K

From: Bobb, Compton <Compton.Bobb@brampton.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 3:52 PM

To: Kelly, Mary K

Cc: Parajuli, Bishnu; Sinke, David; Young, Rob
Subject: RE: Brampton - Area 47 Class EAs

Attachments: DOC.PDF

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Mary/David:

For your information, attached is a letter we received from Curve Lake First Nation.

Regards,

Compton Bobb

From: Melissa Dokis [mailto:MelissaD@curvelake.ca]

Sent: 2016/05/04 9:45 AM

To: Kelly, Mary K; Phyllis Williams

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

[ fis E: MelissaD@curvelake.ca

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
<david.sinke@amecfw.com>; Young, Rob <rob.young@amecfw.com>

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

| will follow-up with the Curve Lake First Nation in the coming weeks to further discuss. Please do not hesitate to contact
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




Government Services
Building

22 Winookeeda Sireet

Curve Lake, Ontano KOL1RO

Phone: 705.657.8045

Fax: 705.657.8708
www.curvelakefirstination.ca

4 May, 2016 CITY OF BRAMPTON

Bishnu Parajuli MAY 08 "5

8850 McLaughlin Road, Unit 2

Brampton, Ontario L6Y 5T - W-orks & Transportation
L=ngireering & Construction

Dear Sir or Madam, T

RE: Brampton - Area 47 Class EA's; Arterial Roads within Highway 427: File No.: EA10-
SP47-111

I would like 1o acknowledge receipt of your correspondence, which was received on 4/22/2016
regarding the above noted project.

As you may be aware, the area in which your project is proposed is situated within the Traditional
Temtory of Curve Lake First Nation. Our First Nation's Termritory is incorporated within the
Williams Treaties Territory and is the subject of a claim under Canada's Specific Claims Policy.
We strongly suggest that you provide Karry Sandy-Mackenzie, Williams Treaty First Nation
Claims Coordinator, 8 Creswick Court, Bammie, ON L4M 257, with a copy of your proposal as your
obligation to consult 1o also extend to the other First Nations of the Williams Treaties,

Although we have not conducted exhaustive research nor have we the resources to do so, Curve
Lake First Nation Council is not currently aware of any issues that would cause concern with
respect 10 our Traditional, Aboriginal and Treaty nights,

Please note that we have particular concern for the remains of our ancestors.  Should excavation
uncarth bones, remains or other such evidence of a native burial site or any Archaeological
findings, we must be notified without delay. In the case of a burial site, Council reminds you of
your obligations under the Cemeteries Act to notify the nearest First Nation Government or other
community of Aboriginal people which is willing 1o act as a representative and whose members
have a close cultural affinity to the interred person. As I am sure you are aware, the regulations
further state that the representative is needed before the remains and associated artifacts can be
removed. Should such a find occur, we request that you contact our First Nation immediately,

Curve Lake First Nation also has available, trained Archaeological Liaisons who are able to
actively participate in the archaeological assessment process as a member of a field crew, the cost
of which will be borne by the proponent.



Government Services
Building

22 Winookeeda Streat

Curve Lake, Ontario KOL1RO

Phone: 705.657.8045

Fax: 705.657 8708
www.curvelakehirstnation.ca

If any new, undisclosed or unforeseen issues should anse, that has potential for anticipated
negative environmental impacts or anticipated impacts on our Treaty and Aboriginal rights we
require that we be notified regarding these as well.

Thank you for recognizing the importance of consultation and respecting your duty to consult
obligations as determined by the Supreme Court of Canada.

Should you have further questions or if you wish to hire a liaison for a project, please feel free to
contact our Lands and Resources Consultation Liaison Melissa Dokis at MelissuD @ curvelake.ca,
or by phone at 705-657-8045.

Yours sincerely,

Chief Phyllis Williams
Curve Lake First Nation



From: Dave Mowat [mailto:dmowat@scugogfirstnation.com]

Sent: 2016/05/17 12:12 PM

To: Parajuli, Bishnu

Subject: Arterial Roads-Highway 427 Industrial Secondary Plan File EA10-SP47-111

Good Afternoon:

Regarding the cited project this project lies within the treaty areas of the Mississauga of the New Credit
First Nation, namely #13A and #19. We would defer to New Credit regarding the archaeological piece
however, we take an interest insofar as impacts to the environment. Insofar as Treaty and Aboriginal
Rights we do not exercise these in the project area. Overall, however, | take an interest in how all
municipalities of the GTA are expanding outward and up it would seem to the Greenbelt boundary.

Thank you,

Dave Mowat

Consultation, Lands and Membership Supervisor
Mississaugas of Scugog Island First Nation
22521 Island Rd.

Port Perry, ON, L9L 1B6

Phone: (905) 985-3337 ext. 263

Fax: (905) 985-8828

Email: dmowat@scugogfirstnation.com

Mississaugas of Scugog Island First Nation Notice & Disclaimer

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may
contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying or this e-mail, and any attachments thereto is




Kelly, Mary K

From: Todd WiIIiams_

Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2016 1:53 PM

To: Kelly, Mary K

Subject: Re: Agreement for Field Monitors

Attachments: HDI Environmental Monitoring Agreement -City of Brampton-623.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

See attached for City of Brampton draft agreement

On Thu, Jun 23, 2016 at 12:55 PM, Kelly, Mary K <mary.k.kelly @amecfw.com> wrote:

Thanks Todd. Do you have one for the City of Brampton? Cheers, Mary

From: Todd Williams [mailto_

Sent: June-23-16 12:13 PM
To: Kelly, Mary K <mary.k.kelly@amec.com>
Subject: Re: Agreement for Field Monitors

Hi Mary, sorry for the delay, see attached

On Mon, Jun 20, 2016 at 8:36 AM, Kelly, Mary K <mary.k.kelly@amecfw.com> wrote:

Good morning Todd,

| hope all iswell and that you had alovely weekend. The weather has been absolutely spectacular.

| wanted to follow-up on our discussion from last week and see if you can provide the draft agreement. We
anticipate getting out into the field to start field work very soon (i.e., later this week or early next) so as not to
lose the survey windows.

Cheers, Mary




Kelly, Mary K

From: Kelly, Mary K

Sent: Monday, September 12, 2016 12:34 PM

To: ‘Todd Williams'

Cc: Hazel Hill; Wayne Hill

Subject: City of Brampton - Area 47 Class EA
Attachments: HDI-Brampton-MonitorsAgreement_Final.docx
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good afternoon Todd,

Please find attached the proposed draft agreement with the City of Brampton/Amec Foster Wheeler for environmental
monitors for the Area 47 for review and comment. Please see below for the timings of the upcoming field work. You
should note that at this stage of the project only natural sciences field investigations are taking place.

If you should have any questions or comments please let us know.
Cheers, Mary

The natural sciences field investigations will consist of terrestrial and aquatic surveys and habitat assessments of the
watercourses crossed by the proposed new arterial roads where permissions to enter have been granted.

. Terrestrial surveys will consist of:

= Terrestrial reconnaissance field site visits will be completed to confirm existing conditions
detailed in the Master Environmental Servicing Plan and to update any localized habitat changes
that may have occurred since supporting technical studies were completed,;

= Updated vegetation community mapping using the Ecological Classification System (ELC);

=  Observation of plant and wildlife species, including any observed rare species or Species at Risk;

= General assessment of critical features (Provincially Significant Wetlands, Significant Ecological
Areas, rare vegetation communities, corridors, and significant wildlife habitats) within and in
immediate vicinity of the study corridors; and

= |dentification of potentially suitable SAR habitat and the probability of SAR occurrence.

0 Estimated duration of the surveys will be 3 —4 days. Schedule to be confirmed but it is expected that
work surveys will take place in the next two weeks, possibly the week of the 19th.

. Aquatic surveys will consist of:

= Visiting the potential crossing sites associated with the proposed new arterial roads (crossings
on the existing roads were completed earlier this year); and

=  Fish habitat mapping within drainage features which appear to provide any direct fish habitat
extending up to 50 m upstream and 200 downstream of each proposed water crossing.

= No fish sampling or electrofishing will be carried out.

0 Estimated duration of the surveys will be 1 -2 days. This survey could be potentially take place next
week but will be confirmed.

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

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Todd Wiltiarns <

Thursday, September 15, 2016 5:53 PM

Kelly, Mary K

Hazel Hill; Wayne Hill; Aaron Detlor; Brian Doolittle

Re: City of Brampton - Area 47 Class EA

HDI Monitoring Agreement-City of Brampton-Area 47 Class EA Project-15Sep16.pdf

Follow up
Flagged

Mary, see attached HDI monitoring agreement for the City of Brampton, Area 47 Class EA

On Mon, Sep 12, 2016 at 12:34 PM, Kelly, Mary K <Mary.k.Kelly @amecfw.com> wrote:

Good afternoon Todd,

Please find attached the proposed draft agreement with the City of Brampton/Amec Foster Wheeler for
environmental monitors for the Area 47 for review and comment. Please see below for the timings of the
upcoming field work. Y ou should note that at this stage of the project only natural sciences field investigations

are taking place.

If you should have any questions or comments please let us know.

Cheers, Mary

The natural sciences field investigations will consist of terrestrial and aquatic surveys and habitat assessments
of the watercourses crossed by the proposed new arterial roads where permissions to enter have been granted.

Terrestrial surveyswill consist of:

» Terrestrial reconnaissance field site visits will be completed to confirm existing
conditions detailed in the Master Environmental Servicing Plan and to update any
localized habitat changes that may have occurred since supporting technical studies were
completed;

= Updated vegetation community mapping using the Ecological Classification System
(ELC);



= Observation of plant and wildlife species, including any observed rare species or
Species at Risk;

= General assessment of critical features (Provincially Significant Wetlands, Significant
Ecological Areas, rare vegetation communities, corridors, and significant wildlife
habitats) within and in immediate vicinity of the study corridors; and

= |dentification of potentially suitable SAR habitat and the probability of SAR
occurrence.

o Estimated duration of the surveyswill be 3 -4 days. Schedule to be confirmed but itis
expected that work surveys will take place in the next two weeks, possibly the week of the 19th.

. Aquatic surveyswill consist of:

= Visiting the potential crossing sites associated with the proposed new arterial roads
(crossings on the existing roads were completed earlier this year); and

= Fish habitat mapping within drainage features which appear to provide any direct fish
habitat extending up to 50 m upstream and 200 downstream of each proposed water
crossing.

= No fish sampling or electrofishing will be carried out.

o Estimated duration of the surveyswill be 1 -2 days. This survey could be potentialy take
place next week but will be confirmed.

Mary Kathryn Kelly B.Sc.

Senior Consultant - Human Environment, Amec Foster Wheeler Environment & Infrastructure
T/M +1 (705)-493-9393

mary.k.kelly@amecfw.com amecfw.com
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commercial electronic messages from us, please forward this email to: unsubscribe@amecfw.com and include “Unsubscribe”
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Shams, Aniqa

From: Kelly, Mary K

Sent: Monday, September 12, 2016 1:42 PM
To: Young, Rob

Subject: FW: City of Brampton - Area 47 Class EA
FYI

From: Chris Neill [mailto:chris.neill@newcreditfirstnation.com]
Sent: September-12-16 1:44 PM

To: Kelly, Mary K <Mary.k.Kelly@amecfw.com>

Subject: RE: City of Brampton - Area 47 Class EA

Thank-you, Mary. | will go over the agreement and get it signed. | will let you know which of our field reps we will send.
Much obliged,

Chris Neill

Chris GW Neill (P242) | Archaeological Coordinator | Department of Consultation and Accommodation (DOCA) |

Mississaugas of New Credit First Nation | 6 First Line Rd., R.R.#6 | Hagersville, ON. NOA-1HO | Ph: 905-768-4260 | Cell:
289-527-2763 | chris.neill@newcreditfirstnation.com | http://www.newcreditfirstnation.com

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

From: Kelly, Mary K [mailto:Mary.k.Kelly@amecfw.com]
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2016 12:35 PM

To: Chris Neill

Subject: City of Brampton - Area 47 Class EA

Good afternoon Chris,

Please find attached the proposed draft agreement with the City of Brampton/Amec Foster Wheeler for FLRs for the
Area 47 for review and comment. Please see below for the timings of the upcoming field work. You should note that at
this stage of the project only natural sciences field investigations are taking place.

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

e Terrestrial surveys will consist of:



= Terrestrial reconnaissance field site visits will be completed to confirm existing conditions detailed
in the Master Environmental Servicing Plan and to update any localized habitat changes that
may have occurred since supporting technical studies were completed;

= Updated vegetation community mapping using the Ecological Classification System (ELC);

= Observation of plant and wildlife species, including any observed rare species or Species at Risk;

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

o Estimated duration of the surveys will be 3 — 4 days. Schedule to be confirmed but it is expected that work
surveys will take place in the next two weeks, possibly the week of the 19th.

¢ Aquatic surveys will consist of:

= Visiting the potential crossing sites associated with the proposed new arterial roads (crossings on
the existing roads were completed earlier this year); and

= Fish habitat mapping within drainage features which appear to provide any direct fish habitat
extending up to 50 m upstream and 200 downstream of each proposed water crossing.

= No fish sampling or electrofishing will be carried out.

o Estimated duration of the surveys will be 1 -2 days. This survey could be potentially take place next week
but will be confirmed.

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

From: Chris Neill <chris.neill@newcreditfirstnation.com>
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2016 2:14 PM

To: Kelly, Mary K

Subject: RE: City of Brampton - Area 47 Class EA
Attachments: Area 47 Class EA Contract.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hello, Mary: Please find attached our signed copy of the Environmental and Archaeology Monitors agreement for the
Area 47 Class EA project, Brampton.

We have made no changes to the terms.

Please have the agreement signed by the City of Brampton and AMEC Foster Wheeler.

Much obliged,
Chris Neill
Chris GW Neill (P242) | Archaeological Coordinator | Department of Consultation and Accommodation

(DOCA) | Mississaugas of New Credit First Nation | 6 First Line Rd., R.R.#6 | Hagersville, ON. NOA-1HO | Ph: 905-
768-4260 | Cell: 289-527-2763 | chris.neill@newcreditfirstnation.com | http://www.newcreditfirstnation.com

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you are not the
intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly

prohibited. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Mississaugas
of the New Credit First Nation.

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

0 Estimated duration of the surveys will be 3 — 4 days. Schedule to be confirmed but it is expected that
work surveys will take place in the next two weeks, possibly the week of the 19th.

o Agquatic surveys will consist of:

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

0 Estimated duration of the surveys will be 1 -2 days. This survey could be potentially take place next week
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
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 8:24 AM

To: Kelly, Mary K

Cc: Young, Rob

Subject: RE: City of Brampton - Area 47 Class EA

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Will do. I will copy you on the e-mail.

Chris Neill

From: Kelly, Mary K [mailto:Mary.k.Kelly@amecfw.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 7:16 AM

To: Chris Neill

Cc: Young, Rob

Subject: RE: City of Brampton - Area 47 Class EA

Good morning Chris,

Thanks so much for your quick response. We forwarded the file to the City but they have identified that they require an
original signature. Could you have it couriered to the City at:

Bishnu Parajuli, M.A.Sc., P.Eng.

Senior Project Engineer

Public Works

City of Brampton

8850 Mclaughlin Road, Unit 2, Brampton, ON L6Y 5T1

Any questions please let me know. Cheers, Mary

From: Chris Neill [mailto:chris.neill@newcreditfirstnation.com]
Sent: September-12-16 2:14 PM

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

. Agquatic surveys will consist of:

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

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2016 2:25 PM
To: 'Chris Neill'

Cc: Young, Rob

Subject: RE: City of Brampton - Area 47 Class EA
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good afternoon Chris,
Thanks so much for the information and as soon as we confirm more details we will be in touch.

Cheers, Mary

From: Chris Neill [mailto:chris.neill@newcreditfirstnation.com]
Sent: September-16-16 2:14 PM

To: Kelly, Mary K <Mary.k.Kelly@amecfw.com>

Cc: Young, Rob <Rob.Young@amecfw.com>

Subject: RE: City of Brampton - Area 47 Class EA

Hello, Mary: | will have one of our most experienced environmental field representatives available for the Area 47
ecological surveys. Alison LaForme (905-541-8893).

She is aware that there are still details pending. | will have her ready to switch off other sites when you have finalized
matters on your end.

Much obliged for your consideration in this regard,
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

8850 MclLaughlin Road, Unit 2, Brampton, ON L6Y 5T1

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
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2016 2:19 PM

To: Kelly, Mary K

Cc: Young, Rob

Subject: RE: City of Brampton - Area 47 Class EA

Thank-you, Mary. | will run this by our Director, Mark LaForme and get back to you as soon as possible.
Chris Neill

Chris GW Neill (P242) | Archaeological Coordinator | Department of Consultation and Accommodation
(DOCA) | Mississaugas of New Credit First Nation | Unit 1, 6 First Line Rd., R.R.#6 | Hagersville, ON. NOA-
1HO | Ph:905-768-4260 | Cell: 289-527-

2763 | chris.neill@newcreditfirstnation.com | http://www.newcreditfirstnation.com

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
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2016 2:12 PM

To: Chris Neill

Cc: Young, Rob

Subject: City of Brampton - Area 47 Class EA

Hi Chris,

| hope all is well with you. As you may recall, MNCFN signed an agreement for the City of Brampton’s for participation of
FLRs. Thank-you for that. Unfortunately, the agreement had not been completely reviewed by some individuals. These
three party agreements took more review. Therefore, would you please review the updated agreement and let myself or
Rob Young know if you have any concerns or issues with it.

If you do not have any comments, could you have it signed and the original mailed to David Sinke (address in the
attached)?

Once we begin the spring field season planning we will be in touch.

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
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2016 3:39 PM

To: Sinke, David

Cc: Kelly, Mary K

Subject: RE: City of Brampton - Area 47 Class EA
Attachments: Area 47 Class EA MNCFN Contract.pdf

David:

Mary sent this updated version of the Area 47 Class EA_ contract for MNCFN field representatives on for
signatures.

Please find attached the signed copy. If you could have it signed on your end, we will be in order for whenever the work
is scheduled to begin.

Let me know if you need any additional insurance information from us.

Many thanks,

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

Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 1:24 PM

To: ‘Todd Williams'

Cc: Young, Rob

Subject: RE: City of Brampton - Area 47 Class EA
Attachments: HDI-Brampton-MonitorsAgreement_DATE.DOCX

Happy New Year Todd.

| hope that you had a great holiday season. We wanted to follow-up with you on this email and see if you have had a
chance to review the proposed agreement. If you have any questions or comments please let us know.

Cheers, Mary

From: Kelly, Mary K

Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2016 2:07 PM
To: 'Todd Williams'
Cc: Young, Rob <Rob.Young@amecfw.com>
Subject: City of Brampton - Area 47 Class EA

Good afternoon Todd,

We wanted to follow-up regarding the City of Brampton’s Area 47 Class EA project. The City has completed the review of
the agreement you provided and has proposed the attached agreement.

It would be wonderful if we could finalize this agreement before the end of the year so that we have it in place in
advance of spring field work planning. Please let Rob Young and | know if you have any comments or questions.

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
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2017 9:25 AM

To: Kelly, Mary K

Cc: Sinke, David; King, Maria E; Young, Rob

Subject: RE: City of Brampton - Area 47 Class EA

Good morning, Mary!

I've recently returned from my maternity leave and will be resuming my duties as Archaeological Coordinator in place of
Chris. 1 hope he has been most helpful while | have been away!

| have put a hardcopy of the agreement in the mail for David’s signature.

| look forward to working closely with you in the new year!
Megan.

From: Kelly, Mary K [mailto:Mary.k.Kelly@amecfw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 3:48 PM

To: Megan DeVries

Cc: Sinke, David; King, Maria E; Young, Rob

Subject: RE: City of Brampton - Area 47 Class EA

Hi Chris,
Happy New Year! | hope you had a wonderful break.

Thanks so much for sending this before the holidays. In conversation with the City, they identified that they require the
signed hardcopy vs. the digital copy of the agreement. Would you be able to send the original to David’s attention? Once
the agreement has been signed by us and the City we will send a copy for your records.

David’s mailing address is:

David Sinke

Amec Foster Wheeler
3215 North Service Road
Burlington, ON L7N 3G2

If you have any question please do not hesitate to let me know!

Cheers, Mary

From: Chris Neill [mailto:chris.neill@newcreditfirstnation.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2016 3:39 PM

To: Sinke, David <David.Sinke@amecfw.com>

Cc: Kelly, Mary K <Mary.k.Kelly@amecfw.com>

Subject: RE: City of Brampton - Area 47 Class EA

David:



Mary sent this updated version of the Area 47 Class EA _) contract for MNCFN field representatives on for
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




Healy, Maria

From: Kelly, Mary K

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 12:10 PM

To: Todd Williams

Subject: RE: City of Brampton - Area 47 Class EA
Attachments: HDI-Brampton-MonitorsAgreement_R1.docx
Hi Todd,

The City if fine with HDI’s modifications to the agreement. Could you have the agreement signed and a hard copy sent to
David Sinke (address within the agreement)?

We will then have David and the City sign and send a copy back to you for your records.

Cheers, Mary

From: Todd wiliarms [

Sent: Monday, January 09, 2017 3:08 PM

To: Kelly, Mary K <Mary.k.Kelly@amecfw.com>

Cc: Young, Rob <Rob.Young@amecfw.com>

Subject: Re: City of Brampton - Area 47 Class EA

Hi Mary

I've attached an updated version of the agreement, within condition 11 | added HDI's standard admin fee

Todd

On Mon, Jan 9, 2017 at 1:58 PM, Todd Williams <} G ot

Happy New Y ear to you too, Mary
| will follow-up with the HDI team to see if they have any feedback or comments
Todd

On Thu, Jan 5, 2017 at 1:.23 PM, Kély, Mary K <Mary.k.Kelly@amecfw.com> wrote:

Happy New Y ear Todd.

| hope that you had a great holiday season. We wanted to follow-up with you on this email and seeif you
have had a chance to review the proposed agreement. If you have any questions or comments please let us
know.

Cheers, Mary



From: Kelly, Mary K

Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2016 2:07 PM
To: 'Todd Williams
Cc: Young, Rob <Rob.Y oung@amecfw.com>
Subject: City of Brampton - Area 47 Class EA

Good afternoon Todd,

We wanted to follow-up regarding the City of Brampton’s Area 47 Class EA project. The City has completed
the review of the agreement you provided and has proposed the attached agreement.

It would be wonderful if we could finalize this agreement before the end of the year so that we haveit in place
in advance of spring field work planning. Please let Rob Y oung and | know if you have any comments or
guestions.

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

From: Fawn Sault <Fawn.Sault@newcreditfirstnation.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 12:20 PM

To: Kelly, Mary K

Cc: Megan DeVries; Mark LaForme

Subject: RE: Brampton - Area 47 Class EAs - Update

Great thank you Mary

Ms. Fawn D. Sault

Consultation Manager

Department of Consultation and Accommodation
Mississaugas of the New Credit First Nation
Office 905-768-4260

Fax  905-768-9751

Cell 289-527-6580

From: Kelly, Mary K [mailto:Mary.k.Kelly@amecfw.com]
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 2:09 PM

To: Fawn Sault

Cc: Megan DeVries; Mark LaForme

Subject: Brampton - Area 47 Class EAs - Update

Hi Fawn,

As discussed last week, | followed up with the team to provide you an update on the Area 47 project for the City of
Brampton. | have also copied Megan and Mark as Megan emailed this morning to request an update.

As you may recall we met together in late April last year. The meeting notes from that meeting are attached.
Since that time the Study Team has been busy doing a number of related activities.

Technical Studies (Field work completed where permission to enter was available — this work was complete prior to
our April meeting):

. Structural assessment of culverts and bridges
. Geomorphological assessment at existing and proposed crossing locations
. Cultural, heritage and Stage 1 Archaeological assessments
. Natural sciences studies (terrestrial, avian and aquatic studies)
Other Work:
. Started traffic modeling exercises
. Development of alternative corridor alignments within the special policy areas
. Meetings with stakeholders (such as agencies, businesses, landowners, residents)

In November, the first public meeting was held. The boards from that public meeting can be accessed here:
http://www.brampton.ca/en/residents/Roads/Pages/road-works-
details.aspx/2347/Arterial%20Ro0ads%20EA%20within%20Highway%20427%20Industrial%20Secondary%20Plan%20Area

1



Some of the upcoming work that is planned includes:

. Finalize traffic modelling

. Complete remaining field investigations

. Complete detailed evaluation of alternative alignments
. Prepare conceptual designs for five arterial roadways

As you can see from the list above there is outstanding field work to be conducted, which is pending permission to
enter; once received, our team will be in contact with schedule and activity list.

During this Study, there is no planned Stage 2 archaeological work. The Stage 2 will be completed after the preferred
alternatives (their general layout) has been determined but prior to any detailed design work.

If you have any comments or questions about the proposed alignments we would be happy to discuss. As well, the City
would be open to meeting to discuss the preferred alternatives prior to finalizing them.

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

From: Todd wiliars -
Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2017 2:38 PM

To: Kelly, Mary K

Subject: Re: City of Brampton - Area 47 Class EA

Hi Mary,

Please give me acall when you can, | was wondering where this project was at and if we missed the opportunity
to participate in the spring surveys

Thanks Todd
519-761-1794

On Wed, Feb 8, 2017 at 12:10 PM, Kelly, Mary K <Mary.k.Kelly@amecfw.com> wrote:

Hi Todd,

The City if fine with HDI’s modifications to the agreement. Could you have the agreement signed and a hard copy sent
to David Sinke (address within the agreement)?

We will then have David and the City sign and send a copy back to you for your records.

Cheers, Mary

From: Todd Williams

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

On Mon, Jan 9, 2017 at 1:58 PM, Todd Williams ||| ot

Happy New Y ear to you too, Mary

| will follow-up with the HDI team to see if they have any feedback or comments

Todd

On Thu, Jan 5, 2017 at 1:.23 PM, Kély, Mary K <Mary .k.Kelly @amecfw.com> wrote:

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

We wanted to follow-up regarding the City of Brampton’s Area 47 Class EA project. The City has
completed the review of the agreement you provided and has proposed the attached agreement.




It would be wonderful if we could finalize this agreement before the end of the year so that we haveitin
place in advance of spring field work planning. Please let Rob Y oung and | know if you have any comments
or questions.

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2017 4:01 PM

To: Todd Williams

Subject: RE: City of Brampton - Area 47 Class EA
Hi Todd,

Per our discussion, we are waiting on a signed version from HDI so that we can execute the agreement by the City and
ourselves. A final signed copy will be shared with all.

Also, as discussed if there is an opportunity to sit down in-person and discuss how | can better facilitate this process
between municipalities and HDI | would very much welcome the opportunity. | will be down the later part of the week of
June 5 so if there is an opportunity to meet with yourselves and other HDI staff regarding this please let me know.
Currently, Wednesday June 7 is wide open.

Cheers, Mary
From: Todd William
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

On Wed, Feb 8, 2017 at 12:10 PM, Kelly, Mary K <Mary.k.Kelly @amecfw.com> wrote:

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

On Mon, Jan 9, 2017 at 1:58 PM, Todd Williams <} GG ot

Happy New Y ear to you too, Mary

| will follow-up with the HDI team to see if they have any feedback or comments

Todd

On Thu, Jan 5, 2017 at 1:23 PM, Kély, Mary K <Mary.k.Kelly@amecfw.com> wrote:

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
Subject: City of Brampton - Area47 Class EA

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

From: Todd WiIIiam_
Sent: Friday, November 11, 2016 2:44 PM

To: Kelly, Mary K

Subject: Re: Monitor Agreements

Hi Mary, happy Friday to you too
| will discusswith the team and get back to you

Todd

On Nov 11, 2016 2:21 PM, "Kélly, Mary K" <Mary.k.Kelly@amecfw.com> wrote:

Happy Friday Todd,

| hope al iswonderful with you and that you have had agreat fall so far.

| was wondering if we could chat sometime next week regarding the agreements for the Region of Peel’s
Mississauga Road project and City of Brampton's Area 47 project. If so, let me know some dates/times that
work best for you and what number you would prefer | reach you at.

Look forward to catching up with you. Cheers, Mary

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

Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 11:20 AM
To: Todd Williams

Cc: Young, Rob

Subject: Brampton - Area 47 Class EAs

Hi Todd,

We wanted to follow-up with you regarding the last version of the agreement for participation of field monitors. Field
season is fast approaching and we would like to finalize this agreement for planning purposes. Could you update us
regarding the status of HDI's review of the agreement and if there are any 